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Swapnil Sutar

From: Estimation Safeprofire <estimation@safeprofire.com>
Sent: 27 February 2024 12:28
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman
Subject: Re: Need quote for TFSCPL-2324-00125- Chennai INT TERMINAL T2

Dear Sir,Good Day 
 
As per below mail kindly find the price as per location given. 
 
 
 
--  
Thanks & Regards 
Sayyed Nazir 
Manager (Tender & Estimation) 
MOB: 7304461571 
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file  
and location.

 
 
Safe Pro Fire Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Helpline: +919892191117 
E-mail: info@safeprofire.com 
Website: www.safeprofire.com 
Address: 1st Floor, Kohinoor Commercial-2, 
Tower-1 Kohinoor City, Kirol Road, 
Off LBS Rd, Kurla West 
Mumbai, Maharashtra 400070 INDIA 
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---- On Fri, 23 Feb 2024 14:37:14 +0530 Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> wrote --- 
 
Dear Partner, 
Please quote for fire Extinguisher refilling quote. 
  

Sr NO Description Qty 
warranty 
provided Rate Amt 

1 Testing and refilling of ABC 2KG Extinguisher inclusive painting  - 6nos 6       3 650 3900  
2 Testing and refilling of ABC 4KG Extinguisher inclusive painting  - 6nos, THREE YEARS VALAIDITY 6       3  750  4500 
3 Testing and refilling of ABC 5KG Extinguisher inclusive painting  - 1nos, THREE YEARS VALAIDITY 1       3  800    800 
4 Testing and refilling of ABC 6KG Extinguisher inclusive painting  - 1nos, THREE YEARS VALAIDITY 1       3  850    850  
5 Testing and refilling of Water type Extinguisher 9ltrs inclusive painting  - 1nos, THREE YEARS VALAIDITY 1       3  800    800  
6 Testing and refilling of CO2 2 KG Extinguisher inclusive painting - 1nos, THREE YEARS Validity 1       3  950   950  
7 Testing and refilling of CO2 4.5 KG Extinguisher inclusive painting - 3nos, THREE YEARS Validity 3       3  1300 3900  
8 Refilling of CO2 4.5 KG Extinguisher inclusive painting - 1nos, THREE YEARS Validity 1       3  1300 1300  
9 Refilling of ABC 6 KG Extinguisher inclusive painting - 3nos, THREE YEARS Validity 3       3   850 2550  

10 Refilled Extinguisher inclusive painting - 3nos, THREE YEARS Validity 3       0     0      0  
 Total    19550 

  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  
 


